From: Bri

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: RE: [**Qutside Email**]CAFO filing in the matter of HDP Southside Homes, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3101(b)
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 8:30:52 AM
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Good Morning,
This is to confirm receipt of the attached documents.

Thank you
Stacy

Stacy Bridges

Executive Assistant to Executive Office

t: (704) 336-5221| f: (704) 353-0507
INLIVIAN e sbridges@INLIVIAN.com | w: www.inlivian.com
HOUSING REDEFINED a: 400 East Blvd. Qharlgtt@ NQ 2§2Q3
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INLIVIAN’S MISSION: To develop, operate and provide quality housing in sustainable communities of choice for residents of diverse incomes.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain INLIVIAN proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to
INLIVIAN. This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. The sender takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this e-mail message. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Fulton Meachem <fmeachem@inlivian.com>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>

Cc: Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Wilson,
Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>

Subject: [**Outside Email**]CAFO filing in the matter of HDP Southside Homes, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3101(b)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Inlivian. Do not click on any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you're unsure, forward this email as an attachment to

helpdesk@inlivian.com.

Good Evening All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for HDP Southside Homes, LLC, filed on November 20, 2020.
Mr. Meachem, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
Thank you.

Saundi Wilson
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Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone

R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov - Email
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